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structure of two stories and is 110 by 350 feet  Science, and he later was a student of the &
in lateral dimensions. This is the only in- Northern Illinois College, Dixon, Ilinois, from |
dustrial enterprise of its kind in the Nebraska which he was graduated in 1900, He then
metropolis and is the largest in the State of spent two years at Drake University, Des
Nebraska, Its large and important business Moines, Iowa, and in 1909 was graduated from °
is based on careful and progressive business the medical department of the University of
policies and effective service, and the concern Illinois, Urbana, Illinois, with the degree of |
has proved a valuable addition to the indus-  Doctor of Medicine. He interned in the Ma-
trial and commercial interests of the city and ternity Hospital of Chicago, and did work in 8
the state. the Post-Graduate College of Chicago. For
Mr. Nash is a director of the Omaha Na- pine years he was engaged in a general prac-
tional Bank and of the Omaha & Council tice in Eldon, Towa, and then, entering the |
" Blufs Street Railway Company, besides which service of the Chicago, Burlington and Quiney -
he is vice president of the C. B. Nash Com- Railroad Company, was at Saint Joseph, Mis-
pany, which is here engaged in the investment souri, for a few months, when he enlisted for
business and the handling of high-grade se- service in the World war.
curities. The political allegiance of Mr. Nash First sent to Camp Greenleaf, Chickamauga |
is given to the Republican party, and he and park, Georgia, Doctor Murphy remained there '
his family are communicants of the Catholic for about two months, when he was sent to
Church. He is one of the loyal and valued the United States General Hospital Number 9,
members of the Omaha Chamber of Commerce Lakewood, New .J ersey, where he remained i
and of the loeal Ak-Sar-Ben, of which he is a until June, 1919, at which time he was trans- |
former king and of the Board of Governors  ferred to United States Hospital Number 32, |
of which he was a_member twelve vears. He Fort Sheridan, Ilinois, continuing there until
has membership also in the Omaha Athletic September of the same Year. He was honor-
Club and the Omaha Country Club, and his ably discharged September 27, 1919, with the
chief recreation is found through the medium rank of captain, but he holds the rank of

of golf, horseback-riding and duck-hunting. major in the United States Medical Reserve
On the 8th of June, 1904, was solemnized Corps.

the marriage of Mr. Nash and Miss Janet Doctor Mur
Rodgers, a granddaughter of the late Milton societies, and
Rodgers, who was the founder of the Milton county, state and national associations, He
Rodgers Hardware Company of Omaha, Mr., is a Blue Lodge Mason, and also belongs to |
and Mrs. Nash have four children, all of whom  the American Order United Workmen. While
are attending school at the time of this writ- g4t Eldon, Towa, he served as a member of
ing, in 1926. Edward W., eldest of the chil- the City Council and as city physician. At
dren, is a student in Columbia Unive1‘s§ity1. present he is surgeon for the Chicago, Bur-
New York City; Louis R. is attending Creigh- Jington and Quincy Railroad shops at Haye-
ton University, Omaha; and Ellen Virginia lock, Iowa.
and Elizabeth are students in Sacred Heart The marriage of Doctor Murphy and Lettje
Convent, Omaha. Downing, of Towa, occurred in Des Moines,
X Towa. She is a daughter of John and Naney
JAMES O. Mureny, M. D. Recognized as Downing, the former of whom died while active
one of the very able members of his profession, ip business as g merchant, but the latter is
Dr. James O. Murphy, of Lincoln, is a man  gtjj) living. Mrs. Murphy attended the pub-
who commands universal respect, and enjoys i schools of Highland Park, Des Moines,
a large and constantly augmenting practice, Towa, where her parents had settled upon com.
He was born in Davis County, Towa, February ing to lowa from Ohio, She belongs to the
9, 1883, a son of Thornton. H. and Amelia  Lincoln Woman's Club, the Eastern Star, and
(Caswell) Murphy, both of whom are living  Saint Paul's Methodist Episcopal Chureh of
at Bloomfield, Towa. The father is a retived Lincoln.  While living at Eldon, Towa, she
farmer and merchant. The paternal grand- gerved as president. of its Woman's Club, Daoe--
father, Josiah Murphy, was born in Virginia, {or ang Mrs. Murphy have one child, Iva
! from whenee he came as far west as Zanes- + (len Murphy, born July 6, 1905. After at-
ville, Ohio, where he remained until 1867, tending the public schools of Eldon, Iowa,
when he moved to Towa, where he continued  Amos Hiatt College, Des Moines, Iowa, she
farming until the close of his useful life. His was graduated from the Lincoln High School,
father, an Irishman by birth, came to the and then took three years of work in the Unj-
American colonies prior to the Revolutionary versity of Nehraska, of which institution she
war, and when the break came with the mother is still a student,
country he served in the Continental army.
The maternal grandfather and his wife moved ANTON C. DrEmRus, founder and president
from Hardin County, Kentucky, to Towa, and of the Dreibus Candy Compa

ny, has been
it was in the latter state that Doctor Murphy’s through this medinm able to m

ake a distinet
mother was born. contribution to the industrial and commereial

Afterf he had attended the public schools of Precedence of the City of Omaha, Hig com-
Davis County, Towa, Doctor Murphy entered pany, the well equipped and extensive plant
the Southern Iowa Normal College, from of which is situated at 508-512 South Ninth
which he took the degree of Bachelor of Street, has built up a large and Prosperous

phy is a firm believer in medical
maintains membership in the
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business in the manufacturing of and whole-
sale dealing in candies of many varieties and
of high grade.

Mpr. Dreibus, who is now one of the veteran
and representative business men of the Ne-
braska metropolis, was born at Kreuznach,
Germany, on the 10th of June, 1851, and is a
son of the late Peter J. and Barbara Dreibus,
who passed their entire lives in the German
fatherland, where Peter J. Dreibus was long
engaged in the roofing business. The subject
of this review was third in order of birth in
a family of eleven children, and eight of the
number are still living. Four of the children
vemain in Germany, and the other four are
residents of the United States. Philip J. and
Jacob G. veside in the City of Chicago, and
Herman is a resident of Watertown, Wiseconsin.

~ Anton C. Dreibus gained in his native land
his youthful education, and he was sixteen
and one-half years of age when he severed
the ties that bound him to home and father-
land and set forth to establish his residence
in the United States, where he became the
first representative of the immediate family.
At Milton, Pennsylvania, he learned the
baker’s trade, and thereafter he was émployed
al his trade in St. Louis and Kansas City,
Missouri. In 1868, the year following that
of the admission of Nebraska to statehood, Mr.
Dreibus came to this new commonwealth and
made his initial visit to Omaha. Thereafter
he passed a few months on a pioneer farm
near Elk City, Douglas County, and he then
returned to Omaha, the county seat, where
he found employment at his trade and where
he witnessed the celebration of the completion
of the Union Pacific Railroad in 1869. Later
he again worked at his trade in Kansas City
and St. Louis, as well as at Bloomington, Illi-
nois, and in 1872 he established his residence
in Chicago, which was just beginning to
emerge from the ruins of the great fire of
1871. There he remained twelve years and
followed different occupations, he having there
owned and condueted a bakery for a time and
having there, in 1879, initiated his associa-
tion with the jobbing trade in candies. In
1884 Mpr. Dreibus returned to Omaha, and
here he has been' continuously associated with
business affairs during the long intervening
period of more than forty years. Here he
at onece engaged in the manufacturing of
candy, his first establishment having been at
the corner of Dodge and Fourteenth streets,
and removal having later been made to more
spacious quarters, at 1106 FParnam Street. In
1892, to meet requirements of his expanding
business, he removed his factory to a building
near the corner of Fourteenth and Jones
streets, and in 1906 he incorporated his busi-
ness under the present title, the Dreibus Candy
Company and removed to the building he had
ervected for the purpose. This building, the
present headquarters of the company, iz a
structure of five storiez and basement, of sub-
stantial brick construction and is 66 by 132
feet in dimensions. Mr. Dreibus has been
president of the company from the time of
its incorporation to the present, and his relia-

ble, careful and progressive policies have been
potent in the upbuilding of the large and
prosperous business now controlled by the con-
cern. Mr. Dreibus is an active member of
the National Confectioners Association, and
he has membership in the Omaha Chamber of
Commerce and the Omaha Music Verein, He
is a Hepublican in politics, and is affiliated with
the Benevolent and Protective Order of Elks
and the Modern Woodmen of America.

In the City of Chieago, on the 20th of March,
1879, was solemnized the marriage of Mr.
Dreibus and Miss Georgina A. Schmidt, who
was there born and reared. Mr. and Mrs.
Dreibus have five children: Herman A. G.,
Peter J., William A., Percy F. and Gladys R.
All of the children are married and reside in
Omaha, the four sons being associated with
their father’s business, as is also Leon A, Hick-
man, husband of the only daughter of the
honored subject of this review. Mr. and Mrs.
Dreibus take pride in having eight grandchil-
dren—four boys and four girls, and in the
city that has long represented their home
their cirele of friends is limited only by that
of their acquaintances.

Hon. CHARLES E. Marson. One of the able
attorneys practicing at the bar of Lincoln is
Hon. Charles E. Matson, county attorney of
Lancaster County 1918 to 1927, and a man who
has won and holds the confidence of all with
whom he is associated. He was born in Dodge
County, Nebraska, May 17, 1874, a son of
William and Martha (Riley) Matson, both of
whom are deceased. The Matson family is an
old one of the country, and was founded in
Pennsylvania, from whence migration was
made to Virginia, and thence to Illinos.
There the paternal grandfather, John Matson,
was born, but later moved to Iowa, and from
the latter state William Matson enlisted for
service in the war between the states as a
member of the Fourteenth lowa Volunteer In-
fantry. In 1870 William Matson moved to
Nebraska, and continued to be a farmer and
ranchman until his death. On his mother’s
side Charles E. Matson’s great-grandfather
served in the War of 1812, and his grand-
father, Isaac Riley, was a farmer of lowa.
The Riley family is of Irish origin.

Charles E. Matson attended the common
schools of his native county and the Ohiowa,
Nebraska, High School, and still later the
University of Nebraska, and was graduated
from the legal department of the latter in
1902, with the degree of Bachelor of Laws.
For eighteen months following his graduation
he was engaged in practice in Ravenna,
Nebraska, and then came to Lineoln. Almost
at once he began to receive public recognition,
and in 1904 was appointed deputy county
attorney by J. L. Caldwell, then ecounty
attorney, and was re-appointed to the same
office by F. M. Tyrell, the succesor to Mr.
Caldwell. In 19156 Mr. Matson formed a part-
nership with E. . Spencer, whoze death oc-
curred the following year, since which time
Mr. Matson has been practically alone in his
practice, which iz a large one of general char-
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able to fill prwcnptmus in any language. Thxs popular drug st;rre is
exceedingly attractive, the stock of perfumes and toilet articles being no-
ticeably fine, and it is the only industry of the kind on Dodge street.
"There is a grand commercial future before this pharmacy, for already the
attention of both the medical fratermty and the general publicis favorably
turned towards it.

COPP, DREIBUS & CO.

Were any further argument required to establish the claims of Omaha
to deserved prominence as a growing and important commercial center,
other than the large increase in its population within the past few years ;
the extensive outlay in the way of its improvements in public buildings and
elegant residences; municipal outlays in the way of street improvements
and adornments, extension of sewerage, laying of water mains, gas,

pipes, etc., it would be only necessary to note the prominent fact that in-

the way of the establishing of jobbing firms and manufacturing industries,
it has had a marvelous growth and development, making it evident
that its attractions and location are bringing to its confines capital and
enterprise that here wisely look for fruition, and have promise of success
that has warrant for outlay, and all the risk incurred in operating in untried
fields and undeveloped enterprises. Among the latest manufacturing es-
tablishments that have been inaugurated is that of the manufacturing and
jobbing house of the firm whose name heads this article. Its members are
composed of Michael Copp, A. C. Dreibus and Jacob Copp, all gentle-
men of means and commercial education, Their premises are located
prominently, at No. 1106 Farnem streets, in quarters readily accessible,
and but a step from the postoffice and the principal hotels, of the city.
They occupy an elegant new building, 22x132 feet in size, using four
floors for manufacturing, storage and sales purposes. Mr. Jacob Capp is
the practical manufacturer of the house, having experience in the
confectionery line, and is well known as an expert in everything per-
taining to the making of confectionery., Everything required for the
commerce of the house will be made, when the establishment will have
been put in complete running order. - :Notbing is used but pure sugar,
and the most wholesome articles, and it is the purpose and intent of the
" firm to keep up their reputation for dealing in, and manufacturing the best
and most reliable confections.  Ewven at this early day in the life of the
business they have secured a most complcte and desirable assort-
. ment, and when obliged to seléct their stock from other sources, they
purchase from the best known first hands, whose products have the repu-
tation for purity and excellence The commerce of the house is al-
ready large throughout the city, and the excellence of their goods is

rapidly becoming known. The jobbing trade is the leading one in their.

3
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Tine, a.nd has a.lto;rcthcr wpmad nIl :zpectatlons, mdecd 50 great has
“become the demand that their quarters in use, at first thought to be ample,

. have lately been greatly enla.rged to fill the necessities of their growing cus-
tom. The firm has a traveling force connnua.lly on the road, and will
7. soon cover all the territery tributary to Omaha i in all directions, and es-
: pecially to the vast region lying west and extendiug to the Pacific slope.
_ . The commendable enterprise of such firms is the factor that is making
: Omaha prominentasa manufacturing and commercial center. We cordially
{ commend this firm as worthy of an extensive patronage, and are war-
* ranted in stating that in price and quality of their products they are able

to offer superior inducements to all who may patronize them.

AUGUST PLOTZ & CO.

This well-known grocery firm is composed of August Plotz and Wm.
Niesmann. They have lately succeeded Messrs. Bolln & Sievers in busi-
ness. They handle a first-class and varied assortment of staple and fancy
groceries, provisions, flour, feed, crockery, glassware and all kindred ar-
ticles that a leading house of this kind should carry to satisfy the demands
of a large and steadily increasing trade. Their place of business in the
‘new and substantial brick block, No. 1509 Douglas street, and their store
is one of the most attractively and conveniently arranged of any in a
similar line in the city. They have telephone connections with all parts
of the city, make free delivery and conduct their business in a decidedly
metropohtan manner. Messrs. Plotz & Co. make a specialty of dealing
in field and garden seed in bulk, and they are the most reliable and ex-
tensive dealers in this line in Omaha, as they have the exclusive agency
for some of the very best seed houses in America, Their premises are
22x100, and two floors are taken up with the business. Both proprietors
are well-known and highly esteemed by all classes of the community.
They gave their entire time and attention to the business, and are meet-
ing with splendid success. The business was established in 1873, on
Sixteenth street. The Douglas street establishment was opened in 1882,
and has been in Successful operation ever since,

J. E. RILEY & CO.

This firm, composed of Messrs. J. E. Riley and J. T. Dillon, is doing
a leading real estate and loan business, which has been established in
‘Omaha since November, 1883. They are located in the Frenzer block,
opposite the postoffice, where they occupy commodious, convenient and
comfortable office quarters, having all needed faciljties and office conven-
iences. They do everything pertaining to this line of business, buying
and selling real estate, negotiating loans on real and personal security,
collecting rents, searching and perfecting titles, They deal in all kinds
of improved and vacant town and country property. They have several
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,' small presses are  running constantly, when
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and one varieties ' of

"business is good
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'-printed .
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.advantage, and place them in'h poattl
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and boots, and the demand fer the'f i) eid.li
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two full stories to the~i‘.act9ry 'bulldlng 3 b
66 by 132 feet, and Mr.lnreibus. notwi'tuaéandi e 't

factur}’. in order to make, room torphis'
busmess The lmprovementr

greater Omaha forty printing and publishing concerns, la.rga i )

a.ud snmll as shnwn by the Industrial Survey. 'These: insti-




